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Building Inspections - RE: outside dining Danforth Inn

From: Business Licensing

To: Inspections, Building; Verest, Oscar
Date: 5/23/2014 9:39 AM

Subject: RE: outside dining Danforth Inn

Hello Building Inspections,

Oscar has submitted the required liquor and food service license application to the Clerk's Office. The Council
will consider the item on June 16th.

Please let me know if you have any other questions.
Best,
Janice

Business License Administrator

bl@portlandmaine.gov

207.874.8557

>>> Building Inspections 5/23/2014 9:24 AM > > >

The liquor license is a requirement to get the permit for outdoor dining. As stated below, you need to provide
the requirement of either the signature of the City Clerk showing approval or the date of when you will be going
before the City Council. The insurance issue is OK as you stated. Please submit the requirement for the liquor
license and we can enter the application in the system.

>>> Oscar Verest <Oscar@camdenharbourinn.com> 5/22/2014 2:55 PM >>>
Dear madam, sir,

In regards to your questions below, we are still in awaiting our liquor license approval. It is all submitted at the
same time, so it would be most efficient if the application can be signed when our alcohol license is approved,
if possible.

As far as the liability insurance, | had understood it was not necessary for this specific application, as the
seating will be on our own property and not on city property. | submitted the liability insurance to show that
we have liability above $400,000 ourselves.

Please let me know whether both answers are sufficient to your questions. Please feel free to also give me a
call at my cell 542-4999

Kind regards,

Oscar Verest, LLC manager
Relais & Chateaux
Camden Harbour Inn

Natalie's
83 Bayview Street
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From: buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov [mailto:buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 8:30 AM

To: Business Licensing; Oscar Verest

Subject: RE: outside dining Danforth Inn

Also, the information at the top, detailing your alcohol license is a requirement. Either have it signed that you
are OK, or have someone in the Clerk's office put down your date of review by the council. That is also a
requirement.

>>> Building Inspections 5/21/2014 8:27 AM >>>
Oscar, you need to provide the insurance page that Names the City as additionally insured (on the document).
This is a requirement. Please provide.

>>> Oscar Verest <Oscar@camdenharbourinn.com> 5/19/2014 8:33 AM >>>
Thanks, Is this ok?

Kind regards,
Oscar Verest, LLC manager

Relais & Chateaux
Camden Harbour Inn
Natalie's

83 Bayview Street
Camden, Maine 04843

(1) 207. 236. 4200 / (1) 800. 236. 4266

www.camdenharbourinn.com
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From: buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov [mailto:buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 8:20 AM

To: Business Licensing; Oscar Verest

Subject: Re: outside dining Danforth Inn

Oscar, the individual PDFs need to be named correctly. Please rename the documents what they are (literally)
and send back. Thank you.

>>> Oscar Verest <Oscar@camdenharbourinn.com> 5/18/2014 4:12 PM >>>

As discussed on Friday, please find enclosed the application for the outdoor dining in our own garden at the
Danforth Inn, 163 Danforth Street. | hope | have filled out everything correctly. Please let me know if you have
any further questions. The best way to reach me by phone is 542-4999 (cell).

| thank you for your help in getting the correct license applications in.

Kind regards,
Oscar Verest, LLC manager

Relais & Chateaux
Camden Harbour Inn
Natalie's

83 Bayview Street
Camden, Maine 04843

(1) 207. 236. 4200/ (1) 800. 236. 4266

www.camdenharbourinn.com
www.nataliesrestaurant.com
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Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please
be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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